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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0863 
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
 
DATE: September 3, 2024 
 
TITLE: Presentation of a Draft Ordinance to Prohibit Camping on Public Property - 

(Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 
 

 

The City Attorney and the City Manager’s Office will present a draft ordinance to prohibit 
camping on public property.  

 

The presentation will include a new section to the Code of Ordinances titled, 
Unauthorized Public Camping or Public Sleeping (Exhibit 1) as well as an amendment 
to Section 16-80 titled, sleeping in parked vehicles prohibited. After receiving 
Commission feedback, staff will bring back for first reading on September 17, 2024 and 
second reading on October 1, 2024. 

 
Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – Draft Ordinance  
 

Prepared by:  Christopher Cooper, AICP, Acting Assistant City Manager  
  
Charter Officer:           Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 


